
YOUTH COMMISSION
MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Mayor and Board of Supervisors

CC: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
Alisa Somera, Legislative Deputy Director

FROM: 2023-2024 Youth Commission

DATE: Tuesday, May 28, 2024

RE: SUBJECT: YOUTH COMMISSION MEETING 05/20/24

At its in-person meeting on Monday, May 20, 2024 the Youth Commission took the following action:

1. Motion to Support RESOLUTION No. 2324-AL-17 Resolution supporting plans and highlighting
concerns for a “Welcoming West Portal” which includes safety and community space
improvements.

2. Motion to Support RESOLUTION No. 2324-AL-20 Resolution urging the Mayor and Board of
Supervisors to review and amend the proposed funding allocations to youth-serving nonprofits
and community-based organizations from the Department for Children, Youth, and Their Families
to maintain current services for youth and mitigate budget reductions.

***

Please do not hesitate to contact Youth Commissioners or Youth Commission staff (415) 554- 6446 with any questions. Thank you.


